

CURRICULUM VITAE

General information	
Name	Dragan Glavaš
Assistant position	Teaching Assistant
Academic discipline	Social Sciences
Scientific field	Psychology
Branch of science	Cognitive psychology, Sport psychology, Statistics
Area(s) of research and interest	Sport psychology, statistics, cognitive psychology, research methods
Researcher ID number	344763
Date and place of birth	November 11 th , 1986., Mostar, Bosnia and Herzegovina
Telephone	+385 1 370 66 27
E-mail	dragan.glavas@unicath.hr

Research and teaching activities		
Teaching activities		
Catholic University of Croatia	2012- present	Descriptive Statistics, Inferential Statistics,
Catholic University of Croatia	2013- present	Models of Variance Analysis
Catholic University of Croatia	2012- 2013	Parapsychology
Džemal Bijedić University of Mostar	2011-2012	Educational Psychology, Developmental Psychology, Methods of Psychology classes
Research activities		
Participation in scientific projects	2014 - Associate on tje project: "The identity of a man in Croatian society" 2008 - Associate on the project of analysing Croatian press about Croatian army organized by the Institute of Social Science Ivo Pilar	
Detailed bibliography	http://bib.irb.l	ur/lista-radova?autor=344763
Participation in scientific and professional conference(s)	National confe	onference(s): 2
Scientific and professional specialization/training	Sciences, University 1st Webdatanet Producing and publishing stradisciplines	octoral study of psychology at Faculty of Humanities and Social ersity of Zagreb training Scholl, Ljubljana: <i>Implementing a high-quality web-survey</i> sharing knowledge in the world od sport – Research methods and tegies for PhD students in sport psychology and the neighboring ons and Lie Detection



CURRICULUM VITAE

Scientific awards	United States Conference of Catholic Bishops Scholarship Ministry of Science, Education and Sport Scholarship for Entrance Exam Success, National Foundation Zagreb, Scholarship for First Year of Master Studies Success,
Membership in scientific associations	Member of the Croatian Psychological Association, Section for Sport Psychology



Education and work experience

CURRICULUM VITAE

Education		
Academic degree	Master of Psychology	
Year	2010	
Paper title	Characteristics of More and Less Effective Schools in the Republic of Croatia	
Institution	University of Zagreb Centre for Croatian Studies	
Academic degree	Bachelor in Psychology	
Year	2008	
Institution	University of Zagreb Centre for Croatian Studies	
Work experience		
Period (from-to)	2012 - present	
Employer	Catholic University of Croatia	
Position	Instructor/Research Assistant on the Psychology Department	

Assistance in classes: Descriptive Statistics, Inferential Statistics, Models

Assistance in classes: Educational psychology I, Educational Psychology

of Variance Analysis; assistance on the scientific projects

II, Developmental Psychology, Methods of Psychology Class

Professional activities

Field of work

Field of work

Employer

Position

Period (from-to)

Secretary and Co-Founder of the Association for Psychological Development and Education of Athletes - *UPERS*

Džemal Bijedić University of Mostar

2011-2012

Instructor